
  
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

 

 

 

April 16, 2020 

 

E-filed through PACFile 

Office of the Prothonotary 
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500 

Harrisburg, PA  17106 

 

Re: No Answer to Application for Reply Brief 

 C.N. and minor child, et al. v. Department of Human Services 

 (Application for Extraordinary Relief under the King’s Bench Jurisdiction) 

 No. 76 MM 2020 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

 The Office of the Prothonotary notified the Respondent, Department of Human Services, 

that Applicants in the above-referenced matter filed an Application for Relief to File a Reply 

Brief in Support of Application for Extraordinary Relief (“Application for a Reply Brief”).   

   

 We are notifying you that the Department of Human Services will not file an answer to 

the Application for a Reply Brief.   

 

If you have any questions, then please let us know. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

      /s/Edward G. Cherry 

      Edward G. Cherry 

      Deputy Chief Counsel 

 

Cc:  David Colin Bennion, Esq. (eService via PACFile) 

Bridget Cambria, Esq. (eService via PACFile) 

Carol Anne Donohoe, Esq. (eService via PACFile) 

Karen Louise Hoffmann, Esq. (eService via PACFile) 

Jacquelyn Marie Kline, Esq (eServices via email at jackie.kline@cambriaklinelaw.com) 
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